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Ohi o Department of Transportation

Pre-Bid Meeting

REVI SED TRANSCRI PT

July 5, 2011
9: 05 a. m

Taken at:
Ohi o Department of Transportation
906 Cl ark Avenue
Ashl and, Ohi o

Kristen M. Duer, Notary Public
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MR. RI CCI ARDI : Thank you all for
com ng today.

My name is Perry Ricciardi,
construction engineer at District 3.

Today is the pre-bid meeting for
project Lorain, 90-22.26, project 464-2011.

The first thing I'lIl do is I"Il |et
everybody introduce ourselves, beginning with
my right, here.

MS. KI LMER: Val Kil mer . " m with
the District 3 engineering department.

MR. Pl AZZA: Jim Piazza, City of
Avon, planning.

MR. WEGLI CKI : Dave Wegl i cki,
Transystems.

MR. KNOPF: Robert Knopf, City
engi neer for Avon.

MR. TUTTLE: Bruce Tuttle, Digioia
Subur ban.

MR. JONES: Jeff Jones, Great Lakes
Construction Company.

MR. BAEZ: Jorge Baez, Mosser
Construction.

MR. Gl BBS: Bob Gi bbs, Mosser

Construction.

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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MR. ZELE: Brian Zele, Shelly
Company.

MR. VANCE: ' m Mac Vance. [''m
ODOT's environmental coordinator.

MR. KRAMER: Denni s Kramer, Allega
Cement contractor.

MR. THOMAS: Gary Thomas, Allega.

MR. MOLONEY: M ke Mol oney,
| ndependence Excavati ng.

MR. BREI TFELLER: Dave Breitfeller.
l"m with CTL Engi neeri ng.

MR. JOHNSON: Adam Johnson, federal
hi ghways.

MR. DALTON: Bruce Dalton, District

MR. WYSOCKI : Luke Wysocki,
District 3 construction.

MR. BURCHFI ELD: Jim Burchfield,
District 3 construction.

MR. RI CCI ARDI : Okay. Briefly, the
project -- hopefully everybody has had a chance
to |l ook at the plans and has a pretty good idea
of the work that's included in the contract.

But the work is to construct a new

I nterchange at existing Interstate 90 and Nagl e

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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Road. Work is going to include the new
structure replacing the old one, a |ot of work
on Nagle Road, intersection improvements at
several intersections along Nagle Road, new
signals, new traffic control, new ramps, a | ot
of drainage i mprovements and utility

rel ocations.

The compl etion date for the project
I S?

MS. KI LMER: Ri ght now it's spring
of 2013. But in a future addendum or an
upcom ng addendum, we are going to revise that
to Septenmber 1st of 2013 as of right now.

MR. RI CCI ARDI: Thank you.

Yeah. Pl ease state your name and
your business any time you have a comment or if

you have a question, for the court reporter.

Val, is it possible -- there is a
| ot of utility relocation work that needs to be
done and a lot of utility relocation work that
may be -- are to be done.

Can you kind of update everybody on
the status of what the major work --
MS. KI LMER: Okay. The maj or

items -- the City of Avon has sold a contract

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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and not yet awarded it for your water and
sanitary sewer, right, Rob?

MR. KNOPF: Correct. We just --
Underground Utilities have been recommended for
our water main and sanitary sewer relocation
proj ect along Nagl e. They are going to be
awarded the contract next Monday with a
pre-construction meeting happeni ng next week.

And we are supposed to be refining
our dates for the utilities based on that
di fferent phasing for someti me next week to be
pl aced into an addendum

MS. KILMER: We had several
meetings | ast week with CEl and Col onmbi a Gas,
who have a | ot of relocations in the area. And
what we are intending to get fromthem are
essentially interimconmpletion dates of which
utilities are going to be moved out of the way
by certain dates at different | ocations.

Because the way the utility note
currently reads, essentially Columbia Gas has a
whol e | ot of work on every road out there and
It says it's not going to be done until the
m ddl e of 2012.

So it's not real helpful for you

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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guys putting bids together without -- you know,
when are you going to be out on Nagle, when are
you going to be out on Chester.

So we -- with that note, we
re-issued by -- an addendum in the future that
actually has interimconmpletion dates for, you
know, different parts of Nagle, when they wil
be moved; different parts of Avon Road, when
they will be moved.

CEI is temporarily relocating to
get out of the way. And they will hopefully
have a date to us by next week for when they
are going to be out of the way on Nagle Road.
And then, their permanent relocation plan is --
after all the embankment is in and the
construction is done in that area, they wil
permanently move to their final |ocation.

MR. KNOPF: And | see here, that's
al ready started -- doing the temporary
rel ocation.

MS. KI LMER: Okay. Any questions
on that?

MR. JOHNSON: On the addenda, when
will they come out with the utility dates?

MS. KI LMER: We are hoping by early

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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next week.

That was Adam Johnson with federal
hi ghways.

MR. RI CCl ARDI : Okay. Well, Adam
spoke about an addenda. We are aware there are
some addenda that are being prepared and
forthcom ng.

Val, do you want to kind of brief
everybody on what's going to be included in the
addenda or do you want to leave it up to the
desi gner or --

MS. KI LMER: | know one of the
things that -- the plans right now reflect that
Chester and Just | magi ne are existing asphalt
pavement . They are actually existing concrete
pavement . So that's going to be included in
t he addenda to correct that.

There were a few | ast
constructability comments that we are going to
clarify with the addenda. Or was it some of
the phasing or something for --

MR. WEGLI CKI : Yeah.

Dave Weglicki from Transystems.

There is some phasing issues along

the north side of Just Imagine Drive, which we

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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are making some tweaks to the -- both to the
drai nage system and to the temporary pavement
and the way some of the construction is

handl ed. And we should have that to you
probably tomorrow.

MS. KILMER: Okay.

MR. RI CCIl ARDI : So does that pretty
much sum up the major items that will be
forthcomng in the addenda, David?

MR. WEGLI CKI : Yeah. There really
Is a mai ntenance of traffic on the -- Just
| magi ne, of course. And some constructability
I ssues, of course, being addressed.

To sum up, we are going to call for
rigid pavement along the north side of Just
| mgi ne Drive just because of the thicknesses
of the pavement. And we have re-routed a
couple of the cross-connections, where there
were cover problems during construction.
That's really the gist of it.

MR. RI CClI ARDI: Okay. Perry
Ri cci ardi again.

There is global stabilization, and
there is a |lot of chem cal stabilization

presently showing in the contract.

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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The city is doing sulfate testing
on the existing soils that are there today. We
hope to have results well in advance of bid
dat e. It's our strong hope that we will not
have a sulfate problem on the contract and that
the stabilization, as presently included
therein, will actually happen.

Agai n, as precautionary, we are
checking for sulfates in the soils that are
there today.

MR. WEGLI CKI : David Weglicki with
Transystems.

I checked with our geotechnical sub
yesterday and we are expecting a part of the
prelimnary results by m d next week.

MR. TUTTLE: Bruce Tuttle, Digioia
Subur ban.

Utility notes also speak to a
36-inch transm ssion main that's under Avon
Lake's municipal utility jurisdiction. It
i ndi cates that that work is to be conmpleted no
| ater than the end of this month.

Does anyone have any status on that
as far as --

MS. KI LMER: Yeah. Val Kilmer with

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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ODOT.
The | ast date we got from them was
Oct ober 1 for themto be conpl et ed. So we wil
i nclude that when we re-issue the utility note.
MR. TUTTLE: Coul d you also include
what type of pipe the new transm ssion main is?
That will -- as far as protecting that, it will

hel p us in what we need to do for that, whether

it's -- | assume it's either ductal,
prestressed, or steel. If you could clarify,
pl ease.

MS. KI LMER: Uh- huh.

MR. RI CCl ARDI : Perry Ricciardi
agai n.

Mac, could you take a few m nutes
and tal k about the environmental issues and/or
comm tments that we need to be aware of?

MR. VANCE: Yeah. Mac Vance,
environment al coordi nat or here.

This project has a | ot of wetl and
i nvol vement . We have 3.6 acres of wetland to
pact and numerous other acres surrounding the
I nterchange that will need to be protected --
140 feet of stream i nmpact, too, as well.

You will notice on -- all permts

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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have been obtai ned. And you will notice in the
pl ans, there are actually two areas where we

have constructed wetl and. And that also serves

as our extended detention basin. These will be
areas -- that's basically how we got away
with -- partially got away with some of our
wet | and pacts, is by creating these.

You will note, certain vegetation
and high pools, shallow pools, things |ike
that -- and we will be out there quite a bit

monitoring the construction activities for
this, mainly because we will be monitoring this
for the Corps of Engineers and the EPA for a
five-year period after that. So that's just
somet hi ng special to note.

Anot her thing |I wanted to note is

borrowed and waste areas. " m assum ng there
will be a |lot of borrow and waste with this
proj ect. You will need to follow CMS 105.16
strictly on that, which is -- it means hiring a

environmental consultant to go out there and
i nspect all of your waste and borrowed areas.

Aside fromthat, that's really
about it for now.

MR. RI CCI ARDI : M. Armstrong, do

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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you have any comments about the contract?
Anyt hing you would like to bring out on the
tabl e before we open the -- | meant, M.
Armstrong. My deepest apol ogies, M. Johnson.
Any ot her comments on behal f of
federal highways?
MR. JOHNSON: No. Ot her than it is
a full oversight job. You will notice it has a
very different funding mechanism than |I have

seen in construction -- the normal processes.
For full oversight jobs, we would had hang-ups
in the addenda you woul d apply.

MS. KI LMER: That's probably
i mportant to note that this project is very
unusual in terms of ODOT's constructing it
because it's on the interstate. Ther ef ore,
it's full federal oversight. But there is not
a penny of state or federal money in this
proj ect. It's all being funded by the City of
Avon.

And hopefully everybody saw - -
there is a different change order process that
will be followed on this project based on our
| egal agreement with Avon. That's been

I ncl uded by a plan note, so all the bidders are

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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aware that the change order process could be a
little more time consum ng than ODOT's nor mal
process. It's not much more.

MR. Pl AZZA: Jim Piazza with the
city.

There is a provision in the
agreement, that any change order -- | believe
it's $10, 0007

MS. KI LMER: Over $10, 000.

MR. Pl AZZA: Over $10,000 would
have to be run through the city as well as ODOT
and federal. W don't anticipate having any
problem but we felt that we needed to be in
touch with it. It is our money.

MR. RI CCI ARDI : Perry Ricciardi.

| guess having said that, we can
open up the meeting to questions.

MS. KI LMER: Bruce Dalton, can you
t hi nk of anything else you m ght need to point
out or --

MR. DALTON: No.

MR. Pl AZZA: | guess your plans are
very good, Dave.

MR. KNOPF: Did anyone actually

even | ook at the plans?

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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MR. DALTON: Bruce Dal ton.

Did everybody sign in? |If not,
pl ease sign in before you | eave.

MR. Pl AZZA: It's a nine-year
proj ect.

MR. BAEZ: Jorge Baez, Mosser
Construction.

Page 498 under the pile driving
constraints, you mention that the embankment
has 157 cal endar day waiting period or until 90
percent of the consolation will be conpl et ed.
| haven't found anywhere -- the total
consolation for this project is -- except the
mention of 90 percent consol ati on. But t hey

don't mention when the total consolation is

expect ed.

MR. RI CCI ARDI : Perry Ricciardi.

So your question is, 90 percent of
what ?

MR. BAEZ: Of what, yes.

MR. RI CCIl ARDI : We will respond to
t hat .

MR. BAEZ: All right. Thank you.
MR. RI CCl ARDI : s that only in the

vicinity of the bridge that you request that

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
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MR. BAEZ: Yes.
each side. It's just that settl ement
period is 157 days.

MR. RI CCl ARDI : Okay.

MR. Gl BBS: Bob Gi bbs,

WIll you guys be issuing the

el ectronic files for the project?

MS. KI LMER:
the PKA files prior to bid?
MR. Gl BBS: Yes.
MS. KI LMER: We can
MR. Gl BBS: Okay.
MS. KILMER: We can.
you - -
MR. WEGLI CKI : I
al ready had them
MS. KI LMER:
CD or by e-mail?
MR. WEGLI CKI :
MS. KILMER: We wil
MR. WEGLICKI: It
about a week or two ago. [ 11
MR. RI CCI ARDI : Okay.
Ri cci ardi .

It's 200 feet on

Mosser.

You mean the DGN and

Dave, can

t hought you guys

Did you send them by

It's on the website.
check.

came up
check.

Perry

Page 15

wai ting

i ke
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have at

to add.

| f we have answered all

this time, we really have nothing more

So this will conclude the meeting.
Thank you all for attending.
Good |l uck.

(Meeting concluded.)

the

guestions that our contractors and suppliers
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as appears

certify that as such Reporter | took down in
Stenotypy all of the proceedings had in the
foregoing transcript; that | have transcri bed

my said Stenotype notes into typewritten form

said transcript is the complete form of the

proceedings had in said cause and constitutes a

true and correct transcript therein.

My comm ssion expires January 21, 2014.
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REPORTER' S CERTI FI CATE

I, Kristen M. Duer, do hereby

in the foregoing transcript; that

Kristen M. Duer, Notary Public
within and for the State of Ohio

216-523-1313

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
A Veritext Company 888-391-3376



[1- date]

Page 1

1 ago 15:23 bridge 14:25 completion 4:85:17
1 10:3 agreement 12:24 brief 7.8 6:6
10.000 13:8.9.10 13:7 briefly 3:20 conclude 16:5
10516 1119 allega 3:5,7 bring 12:2 concluded 16:8
140 10:24 answered 16:1 bruce 2:183:149:16 | concrete 7:15
157 14;10 15:4 anticipate 13:12 13:18 14:1 connections 8:18
1st 413 apologies 12:4 burchfield 3:18,18 | consolation 14:11
2 appears 17:9 business 4:16 14:13,14,15
apply 12:12 c constitutes 17:11
200 15:2 area 5:156:16 ) constraints 14:9
2011 1:9 areas 11:2,517,22 Cifngélrdf 14:10 construct 3:24
2012 5:24 : call o ili
armstrong 11:25 . constructability
2013 4:11,13 12:4 cause 17:11 7:19 8:12
2014 17:20 ' od 1519 U
21 17:20 i : ca o.1ab i -
aside 11:23 . constructing 12:15
3 halt 7:14 cement 316 struction 2:4,21
ceume 1010 crtain 519118 | o g
3 24,113:1517,19 |asume U certificate 17:1 PO SIS
3.6 10:21 assuming 11:17 . ) 6:16 8:3,19 11:11
ttending 16:6 certify 17:5 12:10 147
36 9:19 atten mgl'17. chance 3:21 ltant . 1191
4 avenue - change 12:2213:1,7 | consuftant A=
_ avon 2:13,17 4:25 check 15:21.23 consuming 13:2
464-2011 2:6 6:89:1912:2024 | L L o contract 3:23 4:25
498 14:8 awarded 5:1,7 Ny 5:7 8:259:512:1
checking 9:9
S aware 7:510:17 : _ contractor 3:6
chemical 8:24
9 b city 2:12,164:259:1 Contg?' t4:5 »
90 3:2514:1014.18  baez 2:222214:66 | 12:19135,11 Cofé_ 1'9”‘"‘ or s
00-22.26 2:6 14:20,23 15:2 clarify 7:2010:10 ' 1113
906 117 based 5:1012:23 | clark 1:17 corps 1.
. correct 5:37:17
9:05 1:10 basically 11:5 cms 11:19 17-12 B
a basn 11:4 colombia 5:14 .I 818
110 beginning 2:8 columbia 5:21 couple 8:12 13
am. '10_21 22 behalf 12:5 come 6:24 cour?e4.1.7 ’
acres '11’_11 believe 13:7 coming 2:2 cour 8.'19
ag“‘"“f_lﬂ-_u bid 1:52:59:315:10 comment 4:16 e 117
adam - S. e bidders 12:25 comments 7:19 12:1 | ¢'€ang '
add 164 - ) . cross 8:18
ddenda 6:237:56 | LioS ©1 12:5 {311
a7'i?)1a720-8'9-’ bit 11:10 commission 17:20 ¢ .tI 591
1'2_1’2 e bob 2:24 15:6 commitments 10:17 |-SHrTENLY. .
q d- q 41112 borrow 11:18 company 2:21 3:2 d
a5';e_26l:|én T borrowed 11:17,22 | complete 17:10 dalton 3:14,14
dd ' 8:13 breitfeller 3:10,10 | completed 9:2110:3 | 13:18,2114:1,1
Z dv;n&edce oa brian 3:1 14:11 date 4:86:129:4

10:2

216-523-1313

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
A Veritext Company

888-391-3376




[dates - luck] Page 2
dates 5:10,17,196:6 | existing 3:257:14 h issues 7:248:13

6:24 7:159:2 handled 84 _ 1Q:16
dave 2:143:107:23 | expected 14:16 hang 12:11 issuing 15:7

13:2315:14 expecting 9:14 happen 9:7 items 4:258:8
david 8:99:11 expires 17:20 happening 5:8 i
day 14:10 extended 11:4 help 10:8 january 17:20
days 154 f helpful 5:25 jeff 2:20
deepest 12:4 far 9:2410:7 high 11:9 jim 212318134
dennis 3:5 federal 3:127:2 highways 3:137:3 | job 12:8
department 1:416 | 156 17,1813:12 12:6 jobs 12:11

21l feet 10:24 15:2 hiring 11:20 johnson 3:12,12
designer 7:11 felt 13:13 hope 9:34 6:237:2 12:4,7
detention 11:4 files 15:8,10 hopefully 3:216:11 | jones 2:20,20
dgn 159 final 6:17 12:21 jorge 2:22 14:6
d|fferent'5:11,19 first 2:7 hoping 6:25 july 1:9
6:7,812:9,22 five 11:14 huh 10:12 jurisdiction 9:20
glglma 22:189:%36 follow 11:19 i Kk
istrict 2:4,11 3:14 .

31719 followed 12:23 idea 3:22 kilmer 2:10,10 4:10
doing 6:199:1 ;8;390'5‘3.8%7’9 imagine 7:14,25 4:245:13 6:21,25
drainage 4682 | .o o0 81216 7:128:6 9:25,25
drive 7:258:16 9 1839 limpact 10:24 10:12 12:13 13:9,18
driving 14:8 ;3:1“‘112,184'111217 important 12:14 15:9,12,14,18.21
ductal 10:9 T improvements 4:3,6 | kind 4:227:8
duer 1:2517:417 | junded 12:19 inch 9:19 knopf 2:16,16 5:3

o 1]:3?::294'?[.2'5 indude 411045 | 6181324
: : included 3:237:9,16 | know 6:1,7 7:12
e 1519 g 9:6 12:25 kramer 3:5,5
egrly 6:25 gary 3.7 independence 3:9 kristen 1:2517:4,17
either ;0:9 gas 514,21 indicates 9:21 |
electronic 15:8_ geotechnical 9:13 information 15:1 lake's 9:20
embankment 615 | yipng 22424 15:6,6 | inspect 11:22 oS g

49 15:11,13 intending 5:16 e 14
engineer 2'4’1_7 gist 8:20 interchange 3:25 leqal 1é_24 '
engineering 211 | giobal 8:23 10:23 s

3'.11 ) go 1121 interim 5:17 6:6 location .6'17
engineers 1113 going 4:1,125:6,18 | intersection 4:3 locati 5_19
environmental 34 "5:236:2,3137:9,16 | intersections 4:4 | OO0 %0

10'16’_19 1121 7:198:14 interstate 3:25 lorain .2'6 '
epa 1L13 good 3:2213:23 12:16 a0 51E
essentially 5:17,21 16:7 introduce 2:8 0_ ' ’,2’41’0_20'
eve.rybo.dy ?:8 3:2_1 great 2:20 involvement 10:21 ifi: ' '

422791221142 | o o5 1311622 issue 10:4 W
excavating 3:9 quys 6:115:7,16 | issued 65 '

216-523-1313

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
A Veritext Company

888-391-3376




[luke - september] Page 3
luke 3:16 normal 12:1013:2 | piazza 2:12,12 13:4 r
m north 7:258:15 13:4,10,22 14:4 ramps 4:5
: : notary 1:2517:17 pile 14:8 reads 5:21
macl ?35:31104;’1%3718 note 5:206:4 10:4 pipe 10:6 real 575
mail 1519 11:8,15,1612:14,25 | pka 15:10 really 8:10,20 11:23
main 559:1910;6 | notes 9:1817:8 placed 5:12 16:3
maintenance 8:11 noltlzcg 10:2511:1 p:an .6:14212:3?5 recommended 5:4
. ) . : planning 2:1 - :
mzjk?:]g‘lﬁ’zws numerous 10:22 | plans 3:227:1311:2 ;g:g&?griﬁ
mean 15:9 0 13.22,25 relocating 6:10
means 11:20 obtained 11:1 please 4:1510:11 relocation 4:19,20
meant 12:3 october 10:3 M3 5:5 6:14,20
mechanism 12:9 odot 10:113:11 paint 13:19 relocations 4.7 5:15
meeting 1:52:55:8 | odot's 3:412:15 pool_s 1199 replacing 4:2
13:17 16:5,8 13:2 possible 4:18 reporter 4:1717:5
meetings 5:14 ohio 1:4,16,1817:18 | Pré 152558 I onqriers 17:1
mention 14:9.14,15  okay 320424621  Precautionary 98 o0 e 14105
mid 9:15 74862115513 | Preliminary 915 | oong 1421
middle 5:24 15:24 prepared 7:6 results 9:3,15
mike 3:8 old 4:2 presently 8:25_9:6 revise 4:12
minutes 10:15 open 12:313:17 prestreﬁajd 1_0'10 revised 1.6
moloney 3:8,8 order 12:2213:1,7 pr_etty 32287 ricciardi 2:1,33:20
monday 5:7 oversight 12:8.11,17 | Prior 15:10 4:147:487,21,22
money 12:18 13:14 probably 8512:13 | 15.931311:25
monitoring 11:11 : problem 951313 | 1315 1514:17,17
11:12 pact 10:22 problems 8:19 14:21,24 15:5,24,25
month  9:22 pacts L1/ proceedings 17:6,11 " ignt 2.94:10,135:2
mosser  2:22.24 146 P98 148 process 12221313 | 2.1314:03
15:6 ’ part 9:14 processes 12:10 rigid 8:15
move 6:17 partially 11:6 project 26,6 3:21 road 4:1,3,45:22
moved 5186:89 | PXS 678 485610201119 | g3
municipal 9:20’ pavement 7:15,16 12:14,19,23 14:5,13 rob 5.2
8:215,17 15:8 robert 2:16
n penny 12:18 protected 10:23 routed 817
nagle 3:254:3,45:6 | percent 14:11,14,18 | protecting 10:7 run 13_1'1
6:2,7,13 period 11:1414:10 | provision 13:6 :
name 2:34:15 15:4 public 1:2517:17 S
need 10:8,17,23 permanent 6:14 putting 6:1 sanitary 5:2,5
11:1913:19 permanently 6:17 q saw 12:21
needed 13:13 permits 10:25 : says 5:23
needs 4:19 perry 2:38:2110:13 queﬂ!on 4:_17 14:18 see 6:18
new 32441455 | 131514171524 | duestions €21 seen 12:10
10:6 phasing 5:11 7:21 13:1716:2 send 15:18
nine 14:4 7:24 quite 11:10 september  4:13

216-523-1313

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
A Veritext Company

888-391-3376




[serves - zel€g]

serves 11:3
settlement 15:3
sewer 5:2,5
shallow 11:9
shelly 3:1
showing 8:25
side 7:258:1515:3
sign 14:2,3
signals 4.5

soils 9:2,9

sold 4:25

speak 9:18
special  11:15
spoke 7:5

spring 4:10
stabilization 8:23,24
9:6

started 6:19
state 4:1512:18
17:18

status 4:239:23
steel 10:10
stenotype 17:8
stenotypy 17:6
stream 10:24
strictly 11:20
strong 9:4
structure 4:2

sub 9:13
suburban 2:199:17
sulfate 9:1,5
sulfates 9:9

sum 8:8,14
suppliers 16:2
supposed 5:9
surrounding 10:22
system 8:2

temporary 6:19 8:2
terms 12:15
testing 9:1
thank 2:14:14
14:23 16:6
thicknesses 8:16
thing 2:711:16
things 7:1311:9
think 13:19
thomas 3:7,7
thought 15:16
time 4:16 13:216:3
today 2:2,59:2,10
tomorrow 8:5
total 14:12,15
touch 13:14
traffic 4:58:11
transcribed 17:7
transcript 1:617:7
17:9,10,12
transmission 9:19
10:6
transportation 1:4
1:16
transystems 2:15
7:239:12
true 17:12
tuttle 2:18,18 9:16
9:16 10:5
tweaks 8:1
two 11:215:23
type 10:6
typewritten 17:8

\

val 2:104:187:8
9:25

vance 3:3,310:18,18
vegetation 11:8
vicinity 14:25

W

waiting 14:10 15:3
want 7:8,10
wanted 11:16
waste 11:17,18,22
water 5:1,5

way 5:18,206:11,13
8.3

website 15:20
week 5:8,11,14 6:12
7:19:1515:23
weglicki  2:14,14
7:22,238:109:11
9:11 15:16,20,22
wetland 10:20,21
11:3,7

work 3:23,244:1,2
4:19,20,23 5:22
9:21

wysocki  3:16,16

y

yeah 4:157:228:10
9:2510:18

year 11:1414:4

yesterday 9:14

u

V4

t

table 12:3
take 10:15
taken 1:15
talk 10:16
temporarily 6:10

uh 10:12
underground 5:4
unusual 12:15
upcoming 4:12
update 4:22

ups 12:11
utilities 5:4,10,18
utility 4:6,19,20
5:20 6:24 9:18,20
10:4

zele 31,1

216-523-1313

Rennillo Deposition & Discovery
A Veritext Company

Page 4

888-391-3376



	37031
	Word Index
	All
	1 - date
	dates - luck
	luke - september
	serves - zele

	Alphabetical
	Numbers and Symbols
	1 - date

	A
	1 - date

	B
	1 - date

	C
	1 - date

	D
	1 - date
	dates - luck

	E
	dates - luck

	F
	dates - luck

	G
	dates - luck

	H
	dates - luck

	I
	dates - luck

	J
	dates - luck

	K
	dates - luck

	L
	dates - luck
	luke - september

	M
	luke - september

	N
	luke - september

	O
	luke - september

	P
	luke - september

	Q
	luke - september

	R
	luke - september

	S
	luke - september
	serves - zele

	T
	serves - zele

	U
	serves - zele

	V
	serves - zele

	W
	serves - zele

	Y
	serves - zele

	Z
	serves - zele




